## MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE WILDLIFE COMMITTEE OF EAGLE RANCH ASSOCIATION

A Meeting of the Wildlife Committee of the Eagle Ranch Association (the "Association") was held on October 24, 2023, at the Eagle Ranch Office, 1143 Capitol Street, Eagle, CO 81631, or via video/teleconference.

#### Committee Members Present:

Scott Turnipseed, Eagle Ranch Association Kent Rose, Eagle Ranch Association Brian Lieberman, Town of Eagle

#### Others Present:

Liz Adams, Residential Director, Executive Board
Jamie Harrison, Residential Director, Executive Board
Shelley Bellm, EWH Assistant Community Manager, Eagle Ranch; Wildlife Coordinator
Hugh Fairfiled-Smith, Eagle Valley Wildland
Nicole Asselin, Vail Valley Mountain Trails Alliance
Ernest Saeger, Vail Valley Mountain Trails Alliance
Kate Sheldon & Steve Mairose, Resident
Tom & Celena Olden, Residents
Nathan Lehnert, Eagle County Animal Services

The order of business was as follows:

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>. The meeting was called to order at 2:08 p.m. MDT. A quorum of Committee members was present.
- 2. <u>Approval of Minutes</u>. Kent Rose motioned to approve the minutes of the July 25, 2023, Wildlife Committee, seconded by Brian Lieberman. Motion carries 3-0.

#### 3. New Business

a. <u>Eagle Valley Wildland</u> – WUI adoption & partnership opportunities Hugh Fairfield-Smith, Eagle Valley Wildland, gave a presentation to the committee regarding Eagle Valley Wildland and the organizations purpose. Established in 2019 in response to the growing wildfire threat in Eagle County. We actively treated 1700 acres of wildfire risk areas in 2022 and we will have treated 2600 acres by the end of 2023.

Eagle Valley Wildland wildfire prevention benefits our community through improvements to ecosystem health. Lack of natural fire and non-management of vegetation has degraded the forestlands.

Eagle Ranch Association is currently reviewing a partnership with Eagle Valley Wildland for property assessment, Design Review Board landscape recommendations and potential habitat enhancement opportunities. The committee was provided with a copy of an IGA

for reference only. The wildlife committee may be asked to consider an investment in this partnership and this partnership would be specifically designed to benefit wildlife habitat according to Wildlife Management documents.

b. Respect the Wild Campaign – Recap & Request for Future Funding Nicloe Asselin provided a recap of the 2022/2023 Respect the Wild Campaign and recognized improvements that were observed through this education program. The Respect the Wild Campaign is a community wide education campaign meant to express the importance of coexisting with our local herds. This campaign contributed to a 99% success rate for compliance with seasonal closures, provided creative signage and email campaigns utilized in educating residents, and a wildlife education program.

2024 campaign will allow for the addition of paid staff at trailheads including Arroyo, Haymaker and the Golf Course, volunteer training, recruitment & incentives, wildlife education event, additional trailhead game cameras, increased social media, partner marketing, etc. 2023/2024 Contribution from Wildlife Committee would be \$15,400.00.

Kate Sheldon, resident of Eagle Ranch, asked to provide additional information related to this campaign and discuss some of the frustrations surrounding the golf course and the interaction between wildlife and pets & humans. Nathan Lehnert was introduced at this time to discuss an opportunity to partner with Eagle County to provide a full-time enforcement agent to the Eagle Ranch Community. The cost for this additional enforcement agent would be \$80,000 a year, for three years.

Nathan indicated that Eagle County Animal Control does not have the authority to enforce leash laws on Eagle Ranch Golf Course and common areas within Eagle Ranch. This conversation created some concern with all parties involved and the Wildlife Coordinator will work with the Town of Eagle to ensure that enforcement mechanisms are in place throughout Eagle Ranch prior to requesting a modification to the Town Code.

Brian Lieberman motioned to approve the funding for continued support for the VVMTA Respect the Wild Campaign, the motion was seconded Scott Turnipseed. Motion carried 3-0.

### c. <u>Dynamic Wildlife Warning Signs</u> – Kate Sheldon

Kate Sheldon presented research on a Dynamic Wildlife Warning Sign program that provided signage options from simple yard signs to more technologically advanced options based on information received from CDOT. The goal would be to give warning to motorists when wildlife is in the areas known for high wildlife movement.

No decision on this item was made. Warning Signs will be added to a future agenda item.

d. Wildlife Education & Enforcement - Partnership with Eagle County Animal Services

The request to partner with Eagle County Animal Control services was presented to the Wildlife Committee during an earlier discussion. The contract for this service is between the Town of Eagle and Eagle County. The Town would be required to authorize this agreement.

# e. <u>Wildlife Expenditures – Budget discussion</u>

A brief discussion regarding 2024 expenditures was presented to the board, including a reimbursement to the Eagle Ranch Master Association for wages associated with the Wildlife Committee Coordinator. A wage of \$250 per meeting will be reimbursed to the Association to cover the salary expenses of the current employee. This wage will cover all agenda preparation, meeting attendance, and the preparation of minutes. Any additional time spent will be addressed on a per-project basis.

There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned at 4:30 p.m. MDT.

Re	spectfully submitted	d,